@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

AN

October 11, 2022
Erwin Young
Colorado Gators, Inc.
9187 Pyrite Circle
Mosca, CO 81146

Re: Mystic Soil - File No. M-2020-065 Colorado Gators, Inc.
Technical Revision (TR-1) Technical Revision Withdrawal Approval

Dear Erwin Young:

On October 10, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to withdraw
the Technical Revision application, TR-1, submitted to the Division on September 14, 2022. The
Division approves your request to withdraw the TR-1 application. If you have any guestions, please
contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567 x 8185, or by email at Clayton.wein@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Sincerely,

ol Wi

Clayton Wein
Environmental Protection Specialist
clayton.wein@state.co.us

cc: Travis Marshal, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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